
** MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA ** 

A meeting of the Board of the Wisconsin PACE Commission, a Joint Exercise of Powers Commission, shall be 
held on Thursday, July 13th, 2023, at 11:00 AM via Zoom web/ teleconference, to consider matters according 
to the following agenda: 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87121388836 

One tap mobile: +13092053325,,87121388836# US

Call in Phone Number:(312) 626-6799,   
Meeting ID: 871 2138 8836 

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Approval of the Minutes 

4. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 23-12 IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE PURSUANT TO SECTION 

66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $951,421 AGAINST 

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “851 SOUTH MAIN STREET” LOCATED IN 

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR MILES KIMBALL, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS 

RELATING THERETO 

5. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 23-13 IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE PURSUANT TO SECTION 

66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,980,560 AGAINST 

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “285 SAND DRIVE” LOCATED IN 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR SH PROPERTIES WEST BEND, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER 

MATTERS RELATING THERETO 

6. Closed Loan Report and Impact Report 

7. Next Meeting Date:  August 10, 2023 at 11:00am 

8. Adjourn 



PACE Wisconsin (PW) 
PW Board of Directors 

June 8, 2023 
Teleconference

 
MINUTES

 
CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Miles called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m. CST. 
 
ROLL CALL:  PRESENT: Pete Olson (Barron County), Troy Streckenbach (Brown County), Patrick Miles 
(Dane County), Ed Benter (Dodge County), Charlie Glazman (Douglas County), James Dunning (Eau Claire 
County), Terry Lucas (Forest County), Harley Reabe (Green Lake County), Bruce Paull (Iowa County), Jim 
Braughler (Jefferson County), Samantha Kerkman (Kenosha County), Sam Bachmeier (La Crosse County), 
Bob Ziegelbauer (Manitowoc County), Liz Sumner (Milwaukee County), Stephanie Holman (Oconto 
County), Jim Winkler (Oneida County), John Cuff (Outagamie County), Mary Mawhinney (Rock County), 
Stacey Hessel (Sawyer County), Arlyn Tober (Shawano County), Tom Wegner (Sheboygan County), Jeanne 
Nutter (Trempealeau County), Jeff Schleif (Washington County), Paul Decker (Waukesha County), 
DuWayne Federwitz (Waupaca County), Adam Fischer (Wood County).  
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Tim Mathison (Slipstream), Holly Edinger (Slipstream), Kim Johnston 
(Slipstream), Trina Keller (Slipstream).  
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM May 11, 2023, as amended.  A motion for approval was made 
and seconded. Unanimously Approved.  

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 23-10 IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE PURSUANT TO SECTION 

66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,900,000 

AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “704 NORTH GRAND 

AVENUE” LOCATED IN WAUKESHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR KEBB HOTEL, LLC AND 

CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO.  

A motion for approval was made and seconded. Unanimously Approved.  

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 23-11 IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE PURSUANT TO SECTION 

66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,700,000 

AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “121 BOHEMIA DRIVE” 

LOCATED IN BROWN COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR JCW CBSTN DENMARK, LLC AND CERTAIN 

OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO.  A motion for approval was made and seconded. 

Unanimously Approved.  

 
NEXT MEETING DATE 
The next meeting of PW Board will be held on  July 13, 2023, at 11:00 a.m. via teleconference. 

ADJOURNMENT 
Meeting was adjourned by Chairman Miles at 11:16 a.m.  



1
RESOLUTION 23-12 851 S MAIN OSHKOSH MILES KIMBALL 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-12

PACE WISCONSIN 

 
 

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN 
STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $951,421.00
AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SOMETIMES 
KNOWN AS “851 S. MAIN STREET” LOCATED IN 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR MILES 
KIMBALL, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS 
RELATING THERETO 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 66.0301 of the Wisconsin Statutes as in 
effect on the date hereof, commonly known as the “Joint Exercise of Powers Law” (the “Act”), 
two or more municipalities may by contract create a commission for the joint exercise of any power 
or duty required or authorized by law; and 

WHEREAS, PACE Wisconsin (together with its successors and assigns, the “Commission”), 
was organized as a commission under and pursuant to the Act and exists by virtue of that certain 
JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT RELATING TO WISCONSIN PACE 
COMMISSION dated on or about July 5, 2016, as amended by that certain Amendment No. 1 (the 
“JPA”). by and among the various “Members” (as defined in the JPA) of the Commission, to wit: 
(i) Eau Claire County, Wisconsin and Dunn County, Wisconsin, executing the JPA as initial 
members of the Commission; and (ii) the several Counties in the State of Wisconsin (including 
WINNEBAGO County) that have executed the JPA and become members of the Commission 
subsequent to the date of the JPA (which Counties, together with any other political subdivision 
of the State of Wisconsin that may from time to time be designated as a “Member” of the 
Commission pursuant to the JPA, shall be referred to herein collectively as the “Member 
Jurisdictions”); and

WHEREAS, the Commission was formed for the purpose of developing and facilitating a 
program for the financing of making or installing energy efficiency improvements, water 
efficiency improvements, or renewable resource applications to commercial real properties located 
within the Member jurisdictions pursuant to Section 66.0627(8) of the Wisconsin Statutes (as in 
effect on the date hereof, the “PACE Statute”); and 



WHEREAS, MILES KIMBALL, LLC, a Wisconsin corporation (the “Borrower(s)”) owns
or is/are acquiring a parcel of commercial real property and improvements (the “Property,” a legal 
description containing the parcel identification number of which is attached to these Resolutions 
as EXHIBIT A) located at 851 S. MAIN STREET in the City of OSHKOSH in WINNEBAGO
County, Wisconsin (the “Project Jurisdiction”) and wishes/wish to finance the acquisition, 
construction, equipping and/or improvement of a clean energy installation described in EXHIBIT 
B (the “Project”), and INLAND GREEN CAPITAL (including its successors and assignees, the 
“Lender”) has agreed to provide such financing in an amount not to exceed $951,421.00 (the 
“PACE Loan”) and is requesting the assistance of the Commission in financing the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission is authorized and empowered under the Act and the 
PACE Statute, and by the Joint Exercise Agreement to, among other things, impose a special 
charge against affected properties to provide for the repayment of loans (including the 
PACE Loan); and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Financing Agreement among the Borrower(s), the Lender and the 
Commission (the “Financing Agreement”), the Lender will agree, among other things, to make the 
PACE Loan, the Borrower will agree, among other things, to apply the proceeds of the PACE Loan 
to pay the costs of the Project and to repay the PACE Loan as provided therein , and the 
Commission will agree, among other things, to impose a special charge against the Project in the 
amount of the PACE Loan, but not to exceed the $951,421.00 hereinabove stated; and 

WHEREAS, the JPA and the By-Laws of the Commission require, among other things, that 
the imposition of a special charge by the Commission must be approved at a meeting of the Board 
of Directors (the “Board”), at which (i) eleven (11) Directors (as defined in the JPA) are present 
to constitute a quorum, and (ii) (A) a majority of the Directors present and (B) the Representative 
Director of the affected Project Jurisdiction vote in the affirmative to impose such special charge 
(the “Special Voting Requirements”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has been informed that those persons holding a mortgage or lien upon 
or security interest in all or any portion of the Property have consented or agreed to consent to the 
imposition of the special charge (the “Mortgagor Consent(s)”), and the Commission has been or 
expects to be furnished with satisfactory evidence of such Mortgagor Consent(s); and  

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore approved a form of Financing Agreement to be used in 
connection with transactions of the kind and nature contemplated by these Resolutions (the 
“Standard Form”); 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Commission, as 
follows:



Section 1. The Board hereby finds and declares that the imposition of the special charge 
against the Property is authorized by the PACE Statute and will further the purposes of the 
PACE Statute and the purposes for which the Commission is organized, and further finds and 
determines that the Special Voting Requirements have been satisfied.

Section 2. Pursuant to the PACE Statute and the JPA, there is hereby imposed a special charge 
in the amount of $951,421.00 against the Property (the “Special Charge”).  The Special Charge 
shall be collected in installments as authorized by the PACE Statute in accordance with the 
Financing Agreement.

Section 3. The execution and delivery of the Financing Agreement by the Commission is 
hereby approved.  The Financing Agreement and shall be executed on behalf of the Commission 
by one or more of the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the Secretary (such officers and 
directors being referred to herein individually as an “Authorized Signatory” and collectively as the 
“Authorized Signatories”).  Any Authorized Signatory is hereby authorized and directed, for and 
on behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver the Financing Agreement in substantially the 
Standard Form, with such changes and insertions therein as such Authorized Signatory, with the 
advice of counsel to the Commission, may approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced 
by the execution and delivery thereof.   

Section 4.  The facsimile, electronic or digital signature of any Authorized Signatory shall be 
deemed to be the legal equivalent of a manual signature on specified documents or on all 
documents and valid and binding for all purposes. If any Authorized Signatory whose signature, 
countersignature or attestation appears on the Financing Agreement related document ceases to be 
an officer or director before delivery of the Financing Agreement, his or her signature, 
countersignature or attestation appearing on the Financing Agreement and any related document 
(regardless of whether any such related document is specifically identified in the within 
Resolutions) is valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if he or she had remained 
in office until delivery of the Financing Agreement. 

Section 5.  The appropriate officers and agents of the Commission, including each Authorized 
Signatory, are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, for and in the name and on 
behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver any and all documents, certifications and 
instruments, if any, in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby, and to do any and all 
things and take any and all actions which may be necessary or advisable, in their discretion, to 
effectuate the actions which the Commission has approved in these Resolutions and to 
consummate by the Commission the transactions contemplated by the documents approved 
hereby, including any subsequent amendments, waivers or consents entered into or given in 
accordance with such documents.  It is not necessary that the Financing Agreement and various 



documents authorized hereby or otherwise relating to the financing contemplated hereby all be 
signed by the same Authorized Signatory.

Section 6. All actions heretofore taken by the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the 
Secretary, or any other appropriate officers and agents of the Commission with respect to the 
matters contemplated by these Resolutions are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 7.  These Resolutions shall take effect from and after their adoption; provided, that the 
special charge authorized hereby shall not be effective and the Authorized Signatory is not 
authorized to deliver documents on behalf of the Commission in relation to the Project unless and 
until the Commission has been furnished with satisfactory evidence of Mortgagor Consents as 
hereinabove recited. 

 

Passed and adopted this 13TH day of July 2023 

PACE WISCONSIN 

 

_______________________________ 
Name: Jim Braughler 
Title: Secretary 

 

  



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATION AS TO SPECIAL VOTING REQUIREMENTS 

The table below reflects a true and accurate accounting of the quorum and voting with respect to 
the Resolutions to which this Certificate is attached.

PACE WISCONSIN 

_______________________________
Name: Jim Braughler 
Title: Secretary

_____ 
Number of Directors 

_____ 
Number of Directors 

Present 

Sufficient Quorum  YES   NO   

_____ 
Number of Representative 

Directors 

_____ 
Number of Representative 

Directors Present 

Sufficient Quorum  YES   NO   

Vote by Directors _____ 
AYE 

_____ 
NAY 

_____ 
ABSTAIN 

Vote by Representative 
Directors 

_____
AYE 

_____
NAY 

_____
ABSTAIN 

Project Jurisdiction WINNEBAGO County 

Representative Director of Project Jurisdiction ____________________________________ 
(name) 

Vote by Representative 
Director of Project 
Jurisdiction 

 
_____ 
AYE 

 
_____ 
NAY 

 
_____ 

ABSTAIN 

 



Exhibit A 

Legal Description
 

LOT 1 CSM 7845 DOC #1869792 AND #1871307 R OF D, CITY OF OSHKOSH, COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, 
WISCONSIN. 

 



EXHIBIT B 

 







1
RESOLUTION 23-13 285 SAND DRIVE WEST BEND 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-13

PACE WISCONSIN 

 
 

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN 
STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$3,980,560.00 AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, 
SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “285 SAND DRIVE” LOCATED 
IN WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR SH 
PROPERTIES WEST BEND, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER 
MATTERS RELATING THERETO

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 66.0301 of the Wisconsin Statutes as in 
effect on the date hereof, commonly known as the “Joint Exercise of Powers Law” (the “Act”), 
two or more municipalities may by contract create a commission for the joint exercise of any power 
or duty required or authorized by law; and 

WHEREAS, PACE Wisconsin (together with its successors and assigns, the “Commission”), 
was organized as a commission under and pursuant to the Act and exists by virtue of that certain 
JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT RELATING TO WISCONSIN PACE 
COMMISSION dated on or about July 5, 2016, as amended by that certain Amendment No. 1 (the 
“JPA”). by and among the various “Members” (as defined in the JPA) of the Commission, to wit: 
(i) Eau Claire County, Wisconsin and Dunn County, Wisconsin, executing the JPA as initial 
members of the Commission; and (ii) the several Counties in the State of Wisconsin (including 
WASHINGTON County) that have executed the JPA and become members of the Commission 
subsequent to the date of the JPA (which Counties, together with any other political subdivision 
of the State of Wisconsin that may from time to time be designated as a “Member” of the 
Commission pursuant to the JPA, shall be referred to herein collectively as the “Member 
Jurisdictions”); and

WHEREAS, the Commission was formed for the purpose of developing and facilitating a 
program for the financing of making or installing energy efficiency improvements, water 
efficiency improvements, or renewable resource applications to commercial real properties located 
within the Member jurisdictions pursuant to Section 66.0627(8) of the Wisconsin Statutes (as in 
effect on the date hereof, the “PACE Statute”); and



WHEREAS, SH PROPERTIES WEST BEND, LLC, a Wisconsin corporation (the 
“Borrower(s)”) owns or is/are acquiring a parcel of commercial real property and improvements 
(the “Property,” a legal description containing the parcel identification number of which is attached 
to these Resolutions as EXHIBIT A) located at 285 SAND DRIVE in the City of WEST BEND 
in W County, Wisconsin (the “Project Jurisdiction”) and wishes/wish to finance 
the acquisition, construction, equipping and/or improvement of a clean energy installation 
described in EXHIBIT B (the “Project”), and GREENROCK HEALTHCARE 
CAPITAL, LLC (including its successors and assignees, the “Lender”) has agreed to provide 
such financing in an amount not to exceed $3,980,560.00 (the “PACE Loan”) and is requesting 
the assistance of the Commission in financing the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission is authorized and empowered under the Act and the 
PACE Statute, and by the Joint Exercise Agreement to, among other things, impose a special 
charge against affected properties to provide for the repayment of loans (including the 
PACE Loan); and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Financing Agreement among the Borrower(s), the Lender and the 
Commission (the “Financing Agreement”), the Lender will agree, among other things, to make the 
PACE Loan, the Borrower will agree, among other things, to apply the proceeds of the PACE Loan 
to pay the costs of the Project and to repay the PACE Loan as provided therein , and the 
Commission will agree, among other things, to impose a special charge against the Project in the 
amount of the PACE Loan, but not to exceed the $3,980,560.00 hereinabove stated; and

WHEREAS, the JPA and the By-Laws of the Commission require, among other things, that 
the imposition of a special charge by the Commission must be approved at a meeting of the Board 
of Directors (the “Board”), at which (i) eleven (11) Directors (as defined in the JPA) are present 
to constitute a quorum, and (ii) (A) a majority of the Directors present and (B) the Representative 
Director of the affected Project Jurisdiction vote in the affirmative to impose such special charge 
(the “Special Voting Requirements”); and

WHEREAS, the Board has been informed that those persons holding a mortgage or lien upon 
or security interest in all or any portion of the Property have consented or agreed to consent to the 
imposition of the special charge (the “Mortgagor Consent(s)”), and the Commission has been or 
expects to be furnished with satisfactory evidence of such Mortgagor Consent(s); and  

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore approved a form of Financing Agreement to be used in 
connection with transactions of the kind and nature contemplated by these Resolutions (the 
“Standard Form”); 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Commission, as 
follows: 

W



Section 1. The Board hereby finds and declares that the imposition of the special charge 
against the Property is authorized by the PACE Statute and will further the purposes of the 
PACE Statute and the purposes for which the Commission is organized, and further finds and 
determines that the Special Voting Requirements have been satisfied.

Section 2.  Pursuant to the PACE Statute and the JPA, there is hereby imposed a special charge 
in the amount of $3,980,560.00 against the Property (the “Special Charge”).  The Special Charge 
shall be collected in installments as authorized by the PACE Statute in accordance with the 
Financing Agreement.

Section 3. The execution and delivery of the Financing Agreement by the Commission is 
hereby approved.  The Financing Agreement and shall be executed on behalf of the Commission 
by one or more of the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the Secretary (such officers and 
directors being referred to herein individually as an “Authorized Signatory” and collectively as the 
“Authorized Signatories”).  Any Authorized Signatory is hereby authorized and directed, for and 
on behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver the Financing Agreement in substantially the 
Standard Form, with such changes and insertions therein as such Authorized Signatory, with the 
advice of counsel to the Commission, may approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced 
by the execution and delivery thereof.   

Section 4.  The facsimile, electronic or digital signature of any Authorized Signatory shall be 
deemed to be the legal equivalent of a manual signature on specified documents or on all 
documents and valid and binding for all purposes. If any Authorized Signatory whose signature, 
countersignature or attestation appears on the Financing Agreement related document ceases to be 
an officer or director before delivery of the Financing Agreement, his or her signature, 
countersignature or attestation appearing on the Financing Agreement and any related document 
(regardless of whether any such related document is specifically identified in the within 
Resolutions) is valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if he or she had remained 
in office until delivery of the Financing Agreement. 

Section 5.  The appropriate officers and agents of the Commission, including each Authorized 
Signatory, are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, for and in the name and on 
behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver any and all documents, certifications and 
instruments, if any, in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby, and to do any and all 
things and take any and all actions which may be necessary or advisable, in their discretion, to 
effectuate the actions which the Commission has approved in these Resolutions and to 
consummate by the Commission the transactions contemplated by the documents approved 
hereby, including any subsequent amendments, waivers or consents entered into or given in 
accordance with such documents.  It is not necessary that the Financing Agreement and various 



documents authorized hereby or otherwise relating to the financing contemplated hereby all be 
signed by the same Authorized Signatory.

Section 6. All actions heretofore taken by the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the 
Secretary, or any other appropriate officers and agents of the Commission with respect to the 
matters contemplated by these Resolutions are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 7.  These Resolutions shall take effect from and after their adoption; provided, that the 
special charge authorized hereby shall not be effective and the Authorized Signatory is not 
authorized to deliver documents on behalf of the Commission in relation to the Project unless and 
until the Commission has been furnished with satisfactory evidence of Mortgagor Consents as 
hereinabove recited. 

 

Passed and adopted this 13TH day of July 2023 

PACE WISCONSIN 

 

_______________________________ 
Name: Jim Braughler 
Title: Secretary 

 

  



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATION AS TO SPECIAL VOTING REQUIREMENTS 

The table below reflects a true and accurate accounting of the quorum and voting with respect to 
the Resolutions to which this Certificate is attached.

PACE WISCONSIN 

_______________________________
Name: Jim Braughler 
Title: Secretary

_____ 
Number of Directors 

_____ 
Number of Directors 

Present 

Sufficient Quorum  YES   NO   

_____ 
Number of Representative 

Directors 

_____ 
Number of Representative 

Directors Present 

Sufficient Quorum  YES   NO   

Vote by Directors _____ 
AYE 

_____ 
NAY 

_____ 
ABSTAIN 

Vote by Representative 
Directors 

_____
AYE 

_____
NAY 

_____
ABSTAIN 

Project Jurisdiction WASHINGTON County 

Representative Director of Project Jurisdiction ____________________________________ 
(name) 

Vote by Representative 
Director of Project 
Jurisdiction 

 
_____ 
AYE 

 
_____ 
NAY 

 
_____ 

ABSTAIN 

 



Exhibit A 

Legal Description
 

PT SE NW+SW NE CSM 7256 LOT 1 DOC 1533622, CITY OF WEST BEND, COUNTY OF WASHINGTON, 
WISCONSIN. 

 



EXHIBIT B 

 
















